
  
  

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

January 7, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
Shelton Civic Center 

 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Swearing-in of Councilmembers/Mayor & Deputy Mayor Selection 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Council Reports  

C.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
The City Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any topic at this time. Please sign in on the public 
comment sheet and keep an instruction card.  If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please list the 
agenda item number on the list. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter into a dialogue during public comment. 
If the Council feels an issue requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an appropriate time. 

 
D.  Consent Agenda: (Tab 1) (Action) 

1. Voucher numbered 101057 in the amount of $8,367.21 
2. Vouchers numbered 101058 through 101115 in the amount of $1,171,499.52 
3. Vouchers numbered 101116 through 101179 in the amount of $793,820.34 
4. Vouchers numbered 101192 through 101247 in the amount of $137,624.12 
5. Payroll warrants numbered 3857 and 4436 through 4475 and 4476 through 4580 and 3858 

through 3863.  Warrants 4581 through 4619 and 4620 through 4666.  Warrants 100738 through 
100759 and 100938 through 100959 in the amount of $1,453,497.31 

6. Minutes for the Joint Special Council Meeting of November 12, 2019 
 
E.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. MTA Parking Lot Retrofit Project Award & Contract – Presented by Public Works Director Craig 
          Gregory (Tab 2) 
 
F.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. Department of Health Drinking Water System Repairs & Consolidation Grant Acceptance – 
          Presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory (Tab 3) 
      2. Shelton Arts Commission Appointment – Presented by Community Development Director Mark  
          Ziegler (Tab 4) 
      3. Council Committee Assignments – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten (Tab 5) 
 
G.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
 
H.    Administration Reports 

• Public Works Storm Event Update 
• City Manager Report 

 



I.  New Items for Discussion 
 
J.  Announcement of Next Meeting – January 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
K.  Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The City of Shelton is committed to the non-discriminatory treatment of all persons in employment and 
the delivery of services and resources.  If you require accommodation for your attendance at the City 
Council meeting, please call (360) 432-5103 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 



 

Updated 12/30/19 
 

 
2020 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 1/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• LTAC Report-Chamber of Commerce 
• EDC Update 
• FCS Group Stormwater Rate Study 

Business Agenda                                                              
• Fee Schedule Update 
• 2020 Design & Construction Standards Update 

Action Agenda 
• MTA Parking Lot Retrofit Project Award and 

Contract 
• Shelton Arts Commission Appointment 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/10 

Tues. 2/4 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
• Ordinance No. _____ Stormwater Rates 
• Parks, Recreation, Open Space and Trails Plan  

Action Agenda 
• Fee Schedule Update 
• 2020 Design & Construction Standards Update 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/24 

Tues. 2/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda    
• Ordinance No.____Single Resident Occupancy  

Action Agenda 
• Ordinance No. _____ Stormwater Rates 
• Parks, Recreation, Open Space and Trails Plan 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 2/7 

Tues. 3/3 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 2/21 



 

Updated 12/30/19 
 

•  
Action Agenda 

• Ordinance No.____ Single Resident Occupancy 
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 3/17 
5:50 p.m. 
 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 3/6 

Tues. 3/17 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 3/6 

Tues. 4/7 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 3/27 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  







































































































 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Joint Special Council Meeting 

Shelton City Council & Mason County Commissioners 
November 12, 2019 

Shelton Civic Center – 6:00 p.m. 
 

Joint Special Council Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2019 Pg. 1 of 2 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Manager Jeff Niten 
Gary Cronce City Clerk Donna Nault 
Kathy McDowell Communications Specialist Mary Ricker 
Eric Onisko  
Joe Schmit  
  Special Guest: 
  Lobbyist Troy Nichols 
 
Mason County Commissioners:   
Kevin Shutty  
Sharon Trask 
Randy Neatherlin 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Call to order by Deputy Mayor Peterson at 6:00 p.m.  Roll Call – Mayor Rogers, Councilmember 
Dorcy and county Support Services Director Frank Pinter were absent. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
City Manager Jeff Niten shared the selection process of the Inter-Local Agreement for lobbying 
services and the City’s 2018-2019 Community and Economic Development Strategy (“CREDS”) 
project list. 
 
State Lobbyist Troy Nichols provided an overview of state legislative monies and bond 
capacities. 
 
City of Shelton Discussion Points: 
 Late Comers Agreement $2.7 million Water/Sewer Line (Highway 101 & Highway 102). 

Future economic development endeavors may be difficult to attract due to the agreement 
and reimbursable expenses connected to the land parcels. 

 A $2 million capital funding model to provide supportive services and a structure to 
address the city’s homeless population. 

 
Mason County Discussion Points: 
 Belfair Sewer Project 
 Western Gateway Corridor 

 



 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Joint Special Council Meeting 

Shelton City Council & Mason County Commissioners 
November 12, 2019 

Shelton Civic Center – 6:00 p.m. 
 

Joint Special Council Meeting Minutes 
November 12, 2019 Pg. 2 of 2 

Consensus was reached by City Councilmembers and Mason County Commissioners to add 
the following to the Joint Lobby Agreement: 
 Latecomers Agreement $2.7 Million Water/Sewer Line (Highway 101 & Highway 102) 
 Western Gateway Corridor  

 
City Manager Jeff Niten will provide potential framework for a homeless program and a 
prioritized CEDS project list to be distributed for future reference at Joint Council and 
Commissioners’ meetings. 
 
County Commissioners will distribute a prioritized County project list for future Joint Council and 
Commissioners’ meetings.  
 
Future bi-annual meetings were recommended by City Manager Jeff Niten and agreed to by 
City Councilmembers and County Commissioners. 
 
ADJOURN 
Deputy Mayor Peterson adjourned the meeting at 6:58 p.m. 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 

 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item E1) 

Touch Date: 11/14/19 
Brief Date:       01/07/20 
Action Date:  01/21/20 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  MTA Parking Lot Project Award 
 
  ATTACHMENTS:  
- Project Award Form 
- Construction Contract   

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

In 2014, the City collaborated with Mason Transit Authority and Mason Conservation District to seek funding 
from the Washington State Department of Ecology’s Stormwater Financial Assistance Program. Grant 
funding was requested and awarded for a parking lot retrofit project in the 600 block of Railroad Avenue; Total 
eligible cost - $302,500; Dept. of Ecology share- $257,125; Recipient’s share- $45,375. 
 
Throughout November the Invitation to Bid was advertised for construction of the project. Thirteen bids were 
received and opened at the December 4, 2019 bid opening, with R.W. Scott Construction, Inc. having the 
lowest, responsible bid of $308,641.12. 

   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  

N/A 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  

There is no financial impact to the City as any funds and/or staffing costs not reimbursed by the ECY grant 
will be billed to and reimbursed by Mason Transit Authority, per the Interlocal Agreement entered into with 
MTA in February 2016. 

 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  

Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  

Staff requests the Council concur to place the Project Award Form and the Construction Contract on the 
January 21, 2020 action agenda. 



City of Shelton 
 

Project Award Form 
 

Name of the contractor awarded the contract: R.W. Scott Construction Co., Inc. 
 

Date awarded: January 21, 2020 
 
Amount of the contract: $ 308,641.12 (including tax) 
 
Description of the work to be performed:  
 

Mason Transit Authority Parking Lot Retrofit Project 
 

 
Location where the bid quotations are available for public inspection:  

Shelton Civic Center, 525 W. Cota Street, Shelton, WA 98584 
 
Authorizing signature(s): 
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Councilmember Boad     Councilmember Dorcy   
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Councilmember McDowell    Councilmember Onisko  
 
 
______________________________  ______________________________ 
Councilmember Peterson    Councilmember Rogers  
 
 
______________________________ 
Councilmember Schmit  



























Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date: 12/10/19 
Action Date:  01/07/20 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  DOH Drinking Water System Repairs 
  & Consolidation Grant Acceptance 
 
  ATTACHMENTS:  
- DOH Grant Agreement No. 
GVL24700  

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

Evergreen Mobile Estates, a mobile home park outside City limits but within the UGA and water service area, 
has been issued a compliance order to install CT6 treatment to address failing on-site wastewater systems in 
close proximity to its well. As an alternative to installing treatment, Evergreen Mobile Estates is considering 
connection to the City of Shelton water system and abandoning the compromised well.  
 
This grant will allow the City to have a consolidation feasibility study conducted to assess the existing 
infrastructure, identify needed improvements, develop a cost estimate of the needed improvements, and 
propose a potential rate structure to finance said improvements.  
 
In late September, staff was notified of its successful grant application via a letter of award, and recently 
received the grant agreement stating the grant is for the maximum award amount of $30,000. The next step, 
following grant acceptance, is to procure the services of a qualified consultant to complete the feasibility 
study. 

   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  

N/A 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  

The reimbursable grant amount is $30,000; no match is required.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  

Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  

Staff recommends: “I move to accept the Department of Health Grant by authorizing the Public Works 
Director to sign the Drinking Water System Repairs and Consolidation Agreement”.  

































Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F2) 

Touch Date: 12/17/2019  
Action Date: 01/07/2020 

Department: Community Development 
 
Presented By: Mark Ziegler 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Reappointment of Elinor 
Lindquist, Amy Cooper and 
Coco Chang to Shelton Arts 
Commission 
 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
Letters of renewal   
 

 

 
Action Requested: 
 

☐ Ordinance 

☐ Resolution 

☒ Motion 

☐ Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 
☒ 

 
Dept. Head   

 
☐ 

 
Finance Director   

 
☐ 

 
Attorney  

 
☒ 

 
City Clerk  

 
☐ 

 
City Manager  

      
 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
    As of December 31, 2019, the Shelton Arts Commission has three openings. Elinor Lindquist, Amy Cooper and 
    Coco Chang have submitted letters of interest for reappointment on the commission. Both Elinor and Amy have      
    served previous full terms on the Arts Commission. Coco Chang completed an unfulfilled term through 2019. 
      

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 

 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
N/A 

 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: 
 Staff recommends:  “I move to approve the appointment of Elinor Lindquist, Amy Cooper and Coco Chang to  
 the Shelton Arts Commission.”  

 









Councilmembers Boards and Committees
Councilmember Meeting Date Contact Time Expectations

Joe Schmit Economic Development Council (EDC) 2nd Thursday 

Karin Leaf           
choosemason.com                 
(360) 426-2276 7:45 a.m. Voting member

Bob Rogers Lodging Tax Advisory Committee (LTAC) September City Clerk Varies Voting member
James Boad Mason County Criminal Justice Working Team 3rd Wednesday 7:30 a.m. Voting member
Joe Schmit MACECOM Legislative and Governing Board 3rd Thursday 3:00 p.m. Voting member
Bob Rogers Emergency Food & Shelter 2 Times Per Year
Kathy McDowell Law Enforcement Officers & Fire Fighters (LEOFF) Board 1st Tuesday 8:00 a.m. Voting member
Kathy McDowell Mason County Board of Health Meeting 4th Tuesday-every other month 3:00 p.m.

Mason County EMS & Trauma Council 3rd Thursday @ MGH ? 12:30pm ?

Kevin Dorcy Mason Transit Authority Board - Regular Meeting 3rd Tuesday
clerk@masontransit.org                      
(360) 426-9434 4:00 p.m. Voting member

Kevin Dorcy Mason Transit Authority Board - Joint Meeting 2nd Tuesday - Quarterly
clerk@masontransit.org                      
(360) 426-9434 TBA Voting member

Deidre Peterson Peninsula Regional Transportation Planning Organization (PRTPO) 2nd Friday - Quarterly

Debbie Clemen 
clemend@wsdot.wa.gov                     
(360) 704-3204 10:00 a.m. Voting member

Deidre Peterson Opioid Stakeholders Meeting 2nd Wednesday 

Todd Parker/Abe Gardner 
tparker@co.mason.wa.us              
(360) 427-9670 x293 1:30 p.m. ? Voting member

ALL Emergency Planning Committee On Call

Eric Onisko Mason County Housing & Behavioral Health Advisory Board Monthly

Todd Parker 
tparker@co.mason.wa.us              
(360) 427-9670 x293 9:00 a.m. Voting member

ALL Shelton Metropolitan Park District Board (SMPD) Quarterly Director of Community Dev. 5:50 p.m. Voting member


	1 Agenda_20200107
	2 2019 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	4 Joint Special Meeting Minutes_20191112
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT
	ADJOURN

	5 Briefing_MTA Parking Lot Project Award
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	6 Project Award Form_MTA Parking Lot
	Project Award Form
	Mason Transit Authority Parking Lot Retrofit Project


	7 Construction Contract_MTA Parking Lot Project
	8 Briefing_DOH Drinking Water System Repairs and Consolidation Grant Acceptance
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	9 DOH Agreement GVL24700_Consolidation Grant
	10 Arts Commission Apppointments Briefing
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	11 Letters of  Term Renewal
	12 Boards and Committees 2016-2019
	2020


